
MPC MEETING 

WEDNESDAY MAY 15, 2013 

12:30 P.M. 



1 

3 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY Apri117, 2013-12:30 PM 

TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

AGENDA 

AGENDA ITEM 

CALL TO ORDER 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

PREVIOUS MINUTES 
Minutes of April 17, 2013 meeting 

LIST OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ADVERTISED 
April 16, 2013, April 23, 2013 

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED BY DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 

A) Development Permit Application 13-DP-015 
Russ Foster 
Lot 17-18, Block 27, Plan 1117V 
Approved: Portable Shelter 

B) Development Permit Application 13-DP-019 
Garry Shipley 
Lot 50, Block 122, Plan 9811474 (217 4 Street NW) 
Approved: Home Occupation- Bakery 

C) Development Permit Application 13-DP-020 
Cornelio Wall 
Unit 8, Block 2, Plan 9511390 (#8 900 Highway Avenue) 
Approved: Automotive Sales 

D) Development Permit Application 13-DP-022 
Jacob Unger 
Lot 17, Block B, Plan 9811747 (417 1 Street NW) 
Approved: Accessory Building - Detached Garage 

E) Development Permit Application 13-DP-023 
Larry Neufeld 
Lot 41, Block 1, Plan 091 0580 (936 1 Street SE) 
Approved: Single Family Dwelling 

F) Development Permit Application 13-DP-024 
Robert Davy 
Lot 18-20, Block 3, Plan 8150AS (901 4 Street SE) 
Approved: Permit to Stay 

G) Development Permit Application 13-DP-025 
Kipling Weise 



4 

17 

29 

6. 

Lot 44, Block 33, Plan 1213639 (301 4 Street SE) 
Approved: Permit to Stay 

H) Development Permit Application 13-DP-028 
Andre Thierren 
Lot 1-3, Block 47, Plan 1117V (235 5 Street SE) 
Approved: Attached Garage 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FOR MPC CONSIDERATION 
A) Development Permit Application 13-DP-026 

TriVentures 

B) 

C) 

Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 1212279 (221 8 Street SW) 
Greenhouse Expansion 

Development Permit Application 13-DP-027 
LOB Contracting 
Lot 44, Block 121, Plan 9810300 (213 3 Street NW) 
Accessory Building - Detached Garage 

Development Permit Application 13-DP-030 
Advance Design & Construction 
Lot 13, Block 1, Plan 0411924 (2400 Highway Dr. SE) 
Office Addition 

8. ADJOURNMENT 



MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17,2013-12:30 PM 

TOWN OF REDCLIFF COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

PRESENT: Members: 

Public Services Director 
Development Officer 
Planning Consultant 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

MINUTES 

J. Beach, B. Duncan, S. Wertypora 
B. Lowery, B. Vine, L. Leipert 
D. Schaffer 
B. Stehr 
K. Snyder 

B. Duncan called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m. 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
D. Schaffer moved that the agenda be adopted as presented. -Carried. 

3. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
J. Beach moved the minutes of the February 20, 2013 meeting be adopted as presented.
Carried. 

B. Lowery moved the minutes of the Special Meeting March 1, 2013 meeting be adopted as 
presented.- Carried. 

4. LIST OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ADVERTISED 
The Commission reviewed the development permits as advertised in the Cypress Courier I 
Commentator on March 12, 2013, March 19, 2013, and April 2, 2013. The Development Officer 
advised that no appeals were received. 

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FOR MPC CONSIDERATION 

A) Development Permit Application 13-DP-022 
Jacob Unger 
Lot 17, Block B, Plan 9811474 (417 1 Street NW) 
Accessory Building - Detached Garage 

The Commission reviewed Development Permit Application 13-DP-022 for an Accessory Building 
-Detached Garage in regard to variance to rear setback of 2.84m. 

Kent noted that the MPC has the authority to vary the setbacks to a maximum of 1 0%. The 
distance from the back alley of 2.84 m is within the 10% variance power of the MPC. 

B. Vine moved that Development Permit Application 13-DP-022 be approved with the following 
conditions: 

1. Relocation of affected utility services to the satisfaction of all utility departments with the 
applicant being responsible for all costs. The applicant is responsible to ensure that the 
development does not interfere with the utilities, and utility right of way (UROW). 



Municipal Planning Commission Meeting- April17, 2013 Page 2 

2. Exterior cladding shall match the house or to be similar to the neighbourhood. 
Carried 

6. FOR INFORMATION 

A) Letter to Sunshine Greenhouses regarding Development Permit Application 12-DP-078 
Lot 10, Block A, Plan 1310077 (601 2 Avenue NW), Greenhouse Expansion 

The Commission reviewed the letter that Town Council had sent to Keith Vis, Sunshine 
Greenhouses regarding Development Permit 12-DP-078 for his greenhouse expansion and 
the requirement to obtain Council approval to permit the use of Town owned property 
(boulevard) adjacent to his greenhouse for parking. 

K. Snyder advised the Commission that while Town Council did agree with the decision of the 
MPC, there was a step missed and the Commission did not have the authority to grant 
permission to allow parking on the Town's property without the Town's prior consent. K. 
Snyder mentioned that the Commission will want to be conscious of its jurisdictional 
power. K. Snyder further suggested that in the future in similar type scenarios that the 
Commission either table the application to allow for Red cliff Town Council input or make it a 
condition of the permit that approval for use of Town property be received by the Town. Brief 
discussion ensued. 

D. Schaffer moved that the letter dated March 19, 2013 sent to Sunshine Greenhouses 
regarding Development Permit 12-DP-078 be received for information.- Carried. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

J. Beach moved adjournment of the meeting at 12:37 p.m. - Carried 

Chairman 

Secretary 

2 



Cypress Courier, The 40 Mile County Conunentator, Bow Island, Alberta, Tuesday, April 16, 2013-11 o o o 

TOWN. OF REDCLI.FF' .. · 
·.··I)EVEL0PMENT: .. PErtMIT:s,•·· 

NOTICE Oi= DECISION OF DEVELOP~ENt_ dFFICE~ . 
PermiHed ua·ea:· 
Development 
Permit ,o;ppljca!jori# · ~ 

,, .. ,_,. 
··.;,· .. ; ·- .-: 

1:3·DP.,019 lot 50, Block 122, Ple,n ~B114?4 (217: 4 Street NW) 
. APPROVED Wl:t:H CONDITIONS: Home Occupation ; 

Baked Goods · · · · 

.l 
~ 
·• 

·,J 
' . 

. ~ 
1 
• j 

~ .. 
i 
~ 

i.l 
.j ., 

··~ 

'j 
.~ 
~ 

-~ 
. .~ 

· ·~ 
j 
·j 
··~ 

PermiHedUses ·. For Information Only: • · ·. · .··~ 
Developm~nt · · · : 
Permtt Appljcatiorill ·Oeti!ll§ ··' ·. .: · · . ;1 
13-DP-017 · ·LC>f14,Bic;>91< 5, Plan 971827 (906 Klplin~ Cr.SW) 1 . 

AP[JROVED: Add ilion· . . J 

• Note: ·No appeal ·Is available for the lssuanc~ ol a Devel~pmentP,ermlt,ior. ~; .• · ,, ·, ·. · ·• : 
. permiltedus.e unless proVisions of t_he Lf!nd U~ Bylaw li~ve,~~~~ ~if"") · · ·-~. 

· relaxed, varied, o~ mlslnlerpresled. . .•. .· ., ·· ,. . , :,~ , 
·· ·Brian Stehr :~ 

. Develop men' QHicer · • 

l . . ;~· 

3 



Development Permit Application 
Background Information I Review 

Date: May 2, 2013 

Applicant: TriVentures 
Civic Address: 221 8 Street SW 
Legal Address: Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 1212279 

HC-RD Horticultural and 
Commercial Mixed Use Restricted 
District 

Land Use: 

Development Officer: Brian Stehr 

Background: 

Rick Wagenaar of TriVentrues has submitted a Development Permit Application for a 
Greenhouse expansion. In the HC-RD district a greenhouse is a permitted use. However, a 
TriVentures site plan show a set back on the northeast corner of 1.37 m but falls within the 
10% variance power of the MPC and is being forwarded to you for your consideration. 

I have reviewed the application and note the following based on the Land Use Bylaw: 

1. Section 95.6.i of the Land Use Bylaw states that the maximum side yard setback for a 
greenhouse is 1.5m 

2. Section 11 .7 of the Land Use Bylaw gives the Commission the authority to vary any 
condition or requirement of this Bylaw to a maximum variance allowance of 1 0% with 
the exception of sizes of accessory buildings. 

3. Section 95.9.b of the Land Use Bylaw states: 
No storage in the front and flankage yards unless it is screened from the public 
view to the satisfaction of the Development Authority. Materials used shall 
provide year-round screening. 

4. Section 95.9.c of the Land Use Bylaw states: 
Each individual operation shall provide a minimum of 185m2 of storage space to 
be located upon deeded property and adjacent to the proposed development 
(the calculation of storage are may not include minimum setback requirements). 

5. Section 95. 9.d of the Land Use Bylaw states: 
Vehicular parking shall not be permitted in any yard of any principal building if 
that buiJding is less than 6. 0 m from the property line. 

4 



It is the recommendation of the Development Officer that Development Permit Application 13-
DP-026 be APPROVED with the following conditions: 

• Amendment of the Land Use Bylaw to change the site to one zoning (HC-RD) 
• Provision of 185 m2 of storage, and have it designated on the site plan 
• Any designated storage area must be screened, with year-around screening materials 
• Relaxation of the parking guidelines to allow for 6 parking stalls, 5 of which are for 

customer parking. 
• Agreement with the Town of Redcliff to purchase a sufficient amount of 2 Avenue SW to 

meet the minimum setbacks of 1.5 m as per the Land Use Bylaw. 

5 



13-DP-026 
221 8 Street SW 

Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 1212279 
TriVentures 

Zoned: 
Height (8.5 m) 
Coverage (max as per D.A.) 
Rear yard setback 
Left yard setback 
Right yard setback 
Front yard setback 
Parking (1 per 1400 m2 or as per O.A.) 

Notes: 

Hand HC-RD 
4.88 m 
88.6% 
2.65 m 
1.37 m 
4.99 m 
2.73 m 
21 stalls max. 

• No doors in the rear yard are permitted which do not open completely on the site 
• No storage in front and flankage yards unless it is screened year round. 
• Provision of 185 m2 of storage space to be located upon deeded property. 
• Vehicular parking shall not be permitted in any yard of any principal building if that 

building is less than 6.0 m from the property line. 

·' 6 



DEVELOPMENT PERM ~T Application # 13 -·a P-0 aP 
Roll # O~<g J 000 

!cAPPLICATIONTSECTION·- .... ' .. T' '~- r.;;.;:;'~;,;7iJ-..:v-~~~~) .. "":'~'; .,,~ ... . -· ·: .. -~~:~-; · ... ;< : ;:. ''" ·-:··:·.: '•".';'i:-''~1;:-.,,:;:i'.:::r,. :r•:;-: -·:. . ' , ." 'l 
{- -- -'· -- --- _j_.__ _____ } \ ~'.. - ~- ,_ t'. :.~ __:_(2l.:.~ ... Jit~~.~1~-c..\'.._:,;;,.'__/._. -, .,.•- - :_,. _::;~-~_1"...:_;~~ ' .. ..:...: • ..__ ... 1, ~. _.;~ .. c> •• •"': .;.o.;';(:;:t:'n;:~,-<">'-~~..,!~.- ":..:: ._~ •

1 
' I f 

Pr~;wnU~tvre > 
Phone Fax 

A~ Con~c~/::n~ner: 

Phone IJ Fax 

<¥6~ C[£;21(( l 

Civic (Street) Address of the Property on which the 
development is to be affected: 

Lot(s) 
47 I Block 

Description of Proposed Development 

D Home Occupation ~ Property Improvements 

D Basement Development D Demolition 

Proposed Setbacks Front ,2. 7 
Flankage 

Parcel Size 

Land Use District 

Is the development near slopes of 15% or greater 

Mailing Address I PO Box 

1)(1.{.. -
' I Cflb 

c~~c\1~ PrAG Postal Code 

16~~ 
Mailing Address I PO Box 

~6~ 4-1~ 
City 

12eJcL-flf-

22( 

DSignage 

D Other 

Rear~. 

Right~ 

D Yes 

Prov Postal Code 

AL To1"2PO 

I Plan JdJ d.._{)_ 1 CJ 

D Temporary changes 

Estimated Value of Project: 

No 

Start Date Estimated Completion Date 

Applica nt/Owner Signature 

Application Date 

Permitted Use Dev. Officer Discretionary 0 Discretionary Use (MPC) 

Rev. November 16, 201 1 

7 



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 

IMPORTANT NOTES: 

Application # !3 - V P- 8~ 

Roll# O;L$i JOOQ 

1. In addition to completing this form, and application for a Development Permit shall be accompanied by the following 
information. where relevant: 

a. Site plan showing the legal description, existin~ 'dftd 'proposed buildings, front, rear and side yards. Any provisions 
for off street loading and/or vehicle parking, site plan to be accurate at a scale to the satisfaction of the 
Development Officer. . 

b. Floor plans and elevations, preferably on 11 " x 17" inch paper. 
c. A statement of uses and, in the case of development proposed in an industrial area, a statement. indicating the 

manner in which the applicant intends to conform to any performance standards applicable. 

2. A Development Permit does not become effective until the time for appeal has expired (1 4 days) or until such appeal 
has been determined. 

3. If the development authorized by a permit does not commence within 12 months from the date of its issue, the permit 
ceases to be valid. 

4. Failure to complete this form fully and to supply the required information and plans may mean that this application for 
a permit will not be considered and may cause delays in the processing of the application . 

5. This is not a Building Permit, Occupancy Permit or Business License. Any approvals granted regarding this 
application does not excuse the applicant from complying with requirements of Federal, Provincial or other municipal 
legislation, or the conditions of any easement, restrictive covenant or agreement affecting the buildings or lands. 

PRIVACY: This information is being collected under the authority of the Town of Redcliff Building and Development 
Permit Bylaw, Town of Radcliff Land Use Bylaw, the Municipal Government Act and the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act. This information will be used to process your application and may be used to provide 
statistical data. This information may a/so be used for taxation and assessment purposes. This information is 
protected by the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have any questions 
about the collection of information, please contact the Town of Radcliff F. O. I.P.P. Coordinator at (403) 548-3618. 

PERMIT VALIDATION SECTION (to be completed by the Development Officer) 

Approved 0 I Approved with Condition(s) 0 I Refused 0 

Conditions 
Note: (see attached Development Permit Report) 

Issuing Officers Name: 

Issuing Officer's signature 

Date of Decision: 
Date of Issue: 

Date Permit Fee Paid : Ant-.·1 a1j13 Payment Method OCash ~ Cheque 0 Debit 
I -

Permit Fees: $ & ()!), 7. 3/.p Receipt# g..7~5;t3 

Rev. November 16, 2011 . 
8 



Town Planner K. Snyder's Comments: 

1. Greenhouse Expansion 
No issue with MPC considering side yard variance to allow 1.37m setback 

a. Parking 
i. What is the scale of the retail component? If it is significant then 6 stalls 

will not be enough. 
ii. I do believe that a number of greenhouse workers today utilize modes of 

transportation other than vehicles, but the greenhouse employment 
model maybe drastically different in the future and require significant 
parking. 

iii. In the short-term with six off-street parking stalls there will likely not be 
an issue. 

iv. In the longer term if greenhouse employment models change then there 
will be a parking issue, with parking occurring on-street. Thus, the Town 
may in the future if parking is an issue look at utilizing road cross-sections 
and designs that allow for on-street parking in this area. Not much else 
can be done to mitigate the potential problem. 

b. Storage 
i. I agree that the storage area is required and needs to be shown on the 

plan. 
ii. It would be preferable if MPC sees the proposed storage location, but 

they could state the parameters that are acceptable to them and allow 
the DO to ensure the proposed location meets MPC criteria. 

c. Encroachment (important MPC does not overstep their jurisdiction) 
i. MPC only has 10% variance power. Thus, to grant approval under the 

encroachment option they would have to relax the setback to zero which 
is beyond their power. 

ii. Thus, I think there are several options for MPC. 
1. Approve with the condition that they purchase enough land from 

the Town to satisfy the required setback. 
2. Table the application until the applicant can purchase the land 

from the Town to satisfy the required setback. 
3. Refuse the application based on the fact that MPC does not have 

the authority to grant a zero setback. The applicant can then 
2;ppeal to SDAB, who can allow a zero setback, but even then 
SDAB would have to state as a condition that an encroachment 
agreement is required. 

4. 
1. Can the MPC make it a condition that the developer remove the encroaching structure? 

Yes, they can. Something like the removal of the encroachment and placement of the 
structure at required setbacks as part of their approval. 

9 



2. Should the Application be delayed in sending to the MPC until storage area is identified? 

Ideally yes, but MPC could describe generally where the storage area should be. 

3. Shouldn't the MPC grant approval subject to developer reach an agreement that adequately 
addresses the encroachment agreement. 

MPC must have a condition that states they purchase the required land to establish 
appropriate setbacks. This does not handcuff or force Council. If Council is not 
interested then the approval is void because they could not fulfill that condition. Thus, 
the applicant would then have to remove the encroachment to get approval. 
MPC can't use a general condition though like resolution of encroachment, because if 
the resolution is an encroachment agreement MPC does not have the power to approve 
a zero lot line development. 

10 



Bylaw No. 1698/2011 

(91) Geothermal Energy means a renewable source of energy that employs the use 
of a heat pump to warm or cool air by utilizing the constant temperatures of the 
earth. 

(92) Golf Course means an outdoor use/establishment where the land is developed 
primarily to accommodate the game of golf. Accessory uses include a pro shop, 
driving range, club house, restaurant, licensed dining area or lounge, and other 
commercial uses typically associated with a golf course clubhouse facility. 

(93) Grade (to determine building height) means the approved finished, landscape 
grade as approved on a grade plan by the Town of Redcliff Engineer. For lots 
without an approved grade plan , grade means the grade established by a grade 
certificate completed by an Alberta Land Surveyor. 

(§}4) Greenhouse means development for the growing, storage and/or sale of garden, 
household and ornamental plants, flowers, trees or produce and includes 
supplementary retail sale of fertilizers, garden chemicals, garden implements and 
associated products. 

(95) Group Care Facility means a development which is authorized by a public 
authority to provide room and board for three or more residents for foster 
children, disabled persons, or for persons with physical, mental, social or 
behavioral problems, and which may be for the personal rehabilitation of its 
residents either through self-help or professional care, guidance and supervision. 
Occupants live together as a single housekeeping group and using cooking 
facilities shared in common, with support staff and supervision, for their well 
being. 

(96) Hard Surface means an area paved with asphalt or concrete. Landscaping is a 
separate use. 

(97) Home Occupation means an accessory use of the dwelling unit by the occupant 
or occupants for an occupation, trade, profession or craft. 

(98) Hospital means a facility providing room, board, and surgical or other medical 
treatment for the sick, injured or infirm including inpatient and outpatient services 
and staff residences, eating, drinking and convenience retail facilities as 
accessory uses. Typical uses include hospitals, sanatoria, convalescent homes, 
isolation facilities, psychiatric hospitals, auxiliary hospitals, and detoxification 
centres. 

(99) Hot Tub means a large tub made of ceramic, acrylic, wood, or another 
substance and filled with hot water in which one or more bathers may soak. 

(100) Hotel means development primarily providing temporary sleeping 
accommodation in rooms or suites with shared outside access and may 
incorporate eating, drinking, entertainment, convention, sports, recreation, 
personal service, office and retail facilities which are related to the principal use. 

13 1 1. 



N 

PROPOSED PARKING PLAN 
Legal Description: Lot 47, Block 34, Plan 121 2279 
Date: March 18, 2013 
Scale 1 :1500 

~ 
0 
<o 
~ 
~ 

~ 

?; 
en 
1-w 
w 
~ ..... 
en 
00 

..... 
w 
w 

PLAN II PLAN I~ § l 071 3718 1572 LK Cl)?; PLAN 1117 V ,..._cn I 
,... 1 AVENUESW .... 

PLAN 941 2360 

PLAN 
1117 V IPLAN 941 2360 

2AVENUESW 

0 
<o 
(\') 
C\1 ,... 
'<lll:t 
0) 

~ 

«>~ ~~ ~ ~ 
0 IQ 0 
~ ' 

<o 
~ 
<: 

~ 

::::. <:oq: ~ 

' : 

3AVENUESW 

,... 
~ 

:s~ 
O..o ,... I IF I 

PLAN6242AW PLAN 

• 
Benchmark Geomatlcs Inc . 
Unit 105, Westside Common 
#2201 Box Springs Boulevard NW 
Medicine Hat. AB n c oce 
Phone (403)527-3970 Fax (403)527-3908 

I t 

3: en 
..... w 
w 

Page 1 of1 

~ I PLAN 
(/) 061 4476 
co 

3: 
(/) 

..... 
w w 
~ ..... en 
c.o 

3: 
(/) 

1-
w w 
0:: ..... 
(/) 

co 

<o r-.. g 
,... 
(\') ,... 
<: 

~ 

LANE 

0) 
tO 
(\') 
(\') ,... 
0) 
0 
<: 

~ 

PLAN6242AW 

FILE NO. 13020078 

DRAWN BY: AJTICLF 



o~ ___ _ 
13 



1 4 



1 AVENUE SW 1 AVENUESW 
80"<3'W 8!1'4~30· i»"42'30" ~~'.fl'«l'" 

5:Ul 43.00 ~.16 --·· 
, . .., 

REGISTRAR uio"ii),l) Fd.Null1t. Fd.NoMk. c..s.(O.»nJ e.s.{O.ol'~ 

-"-"""' R&-es-I.Pn.m. 
LAND TITLES OFFICE UNoJA 

~ 
PLAN NO. 121 2279 ·- ---

ENTERED AND REGISTERED 
:, 

~~ ON 8yg. 17,2012 ~~ ;~ 
~ ~ INSTRUMENT NO.: ____12,1 211 415 

29 s: 
62 

r-(/) w 
ti:i w 

PLAN 941 2360 c:: Shawn Lovell w t? A.D. REGISTRAR 
~ 

! 

CD 

(X) Fd.M:JMI&_ c.s.fO.lllm) 

-"""" Ur/Qfrllc. 

~ ... PLAN ~· 
~.ASCJ.l70fJ'J_Ul ~~ !Jirtt. 1062!8 SHOWING SURVEY 

\ OF 
---- ~~ CONSOLIDATION . - ~- - Fd.Nolt/Jr.. 

f!H :tl.f"t»)>. ~~ \ 3 LLNOM.\. 

::. 30 , \'t OF 
63 2 :: 62 ~~ ;\\ LOT 26, BLOCK 62, PLAN 931 2435; 

:l '!'> .. 
LOTS 44, 45, & 46, BLOCK 34, PLAN 941 2360; ·-· ">- PLAN 941 2360 \ ~ LOT47 Fd.NoMk. 42 LOT47 LOTS 31 & 32, BLOCK 62, PLAN 941 2360; 1 

~·ot"tO"' .. ,. RIHioStPG.m . 

34 ~I:! \ .... fRe~ 

BLOCK 34 
U.NoMk. 

\BLOCK 34 c..:s.(O.ftlirr1} ~~ LOT 42, BLOCK 34, PLAN 911 2414 
AREA:l.17tfl. PLAN 9ff 2414 

AND ll. ~~ 
\ 

A PORTION OF CLOSED ROAD, PLAN 1117 V 2AVENUESW i~ ~~ RP s.fQ.1t:mj \ 
ALLIN fll.12 -- \ ~ -- --- NW 1/4 SEC.8 TWP.13 RGE.6 t!P'44~' 3AVENUE SW -- \ 3AVENUE SW a or 

~,·4\'40".,...- --- W4M. Fd.NoiJt. 
~Pr"Jtoll. 

--- -if.JI \ 20 UI«.IJ/t. 

------ ------../'-- ___....,cu 545020 
a • 10 ,. 20 2~ 60fJKllfeS' ---- 86'.-~':ir __ - ~ --- W4~450.00 

Sc;ale 1:500 19 --- -~----:iDII.(II' --- ~ ::, ASCM511'312~ - ~ 

~-
JIJN1. 577312 

TOWN OF REDCLI FF 18 ~ 

CONTROL <: ::s- DETAIL 
17 

<!. 

NOT TO SCALE 
r----~- SURVEYOR: s\JRVE~Q.\i 

..{'"> '?-..,_~, Nu,J,0~ -:9 34 16 43 ~ ~! "V ".("" <"~ ~ 

34 ~:; I! Adam J.F. Thompson, A.L.S. ~ P241 
0 

"' 
'2 ~~ 

w ,. 15 PLAN 941 2360 "' 8~ndur>Qrll C• l)ln(ltic:l ::! 
:i """ 0 

m .;, 
14 

FIELD SURVEY CONDUCTED BETWEEN THE DATES OF .J 
JUNE 11, 2012 AND JULY 26, 20f21N 

13 ::, ACCORDANCE 1'117H THE PROVISIONS OF THE SURVEYS ACT. 

" ~-
12 :c: 

~-
REGISTERED OWNER($): 

11 955235 AlBERTA LTD. 
8fr.(f!t6• .!9'.#071" 

"'·"' Fd.NaM/<. 
,. .. .. ,, .... 

~-Q$iflw"n. - (R.-od) LEGEND UNoMI< 

ALL DISTANCSS ARE IN t.!ETRES AND DECitMLS n-tEREOF. 
STATlJTORY IRON POSTS PLACED SHOWN THUS 0 AND ARE MARKED P241. 
STATUTORY IRON POST FOUND SHOWN THUS: • STATlJTORYIRON POSTS PLACED OR FOUND ARE AT GROUND LEVEL UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 
PORTION TO BE REGISTERED IS OUTLINED AS THUS:-- AND CONTAINS 3.17 Ho. 
BEARINGS SHOWN ARE GRID AND REFER TO THE COURSE BETWEEN AlBERTA SURVEY CONTROL 
WRKERS 673112 AND 545020. 

~ ALBERTA SURVEY COI>ITROL MARKERS SHOWN THUS' ~ 

LOT47 (/) HORIZONTAL DATlJM: NAD B3 {ORIGINAL~ 3TM PROJECTION 
~ 1- REFERENCE MERIDIAN: 111,.WE5T LONGITUDE 
CJ) 

BLOCK34 w THE GEO-REFERENCED POINT IS A FOUND IRON SURVEY POST AND IS SHCll'm THUS: @fll> 
1- w COMBINED FACTOR USED' 0.999900 ~ oc w ~ ~ CA. .....•. CounteMJnk Re.G!II. ........ RIIHN!Iti!bllllhed w AREA:.3.t7H!I. r- E ....... Eas1 RQe. . . Rsn9e i ~ r/) ..... a:: 

~~ Ho. ... . ... H8Cture $ ........ South 1- co 
Ll ....... Left Soc. ..... .. 5DC11on (/) 

~~ M~d. .... .. Ma1<ed Twp • . ... . .. T......,.;;,lp 00 
N ....... North w ........ Wert 

""•" ....... PosiUon W4M. ... .. . . WBSil orlhe Foorth Meridan 
RP ..• . . . . Ceo-Referenced Point X .... .. Unsuitab!o fur Posting 

NOTE' .) I GEO REFERENCED POINT 
-Oa8ERVED3TM NA083 (ORIGINAL) 

!5 Mfl ~80.82 m N - 14 330.90m E 
SEE 

CONTROL BENCHMARK GEOMATICS INC. 
DETAIL UNIT #1Q5, '/VEST COMMON. 2201 BOX SPRINGS BOULEVARD N'IV MEDICINE HAT T1 C OC8 

Fdtk~Wc. 
PHONE (403)527·3970 FAX (403) 527-3900 RHM.Pwl1. - "'"' 

\ 
11.ff.l lLNoMI< ..... ~,_ki.(O.fOmJ (Ru"""l SCALE 1:500 FILE NO. 11100514 

ZI:J"4t30'" 2-89'41~' o2.n 62.1"3 
DRAFTED BY: CLF DRAFTING FILE N0.11100514-CON ~·•.trw 8'T4J~U' 

3AVENUESW 3AVENUESW CHECKED BY: AJT DATE: AUGUS_T 16,2012 
5 



Ill '·'I 1 111 1:! ~!.It · .. :1: . 1";',!1 /I~I·Jft-·:~:;LT I ~~:n:e._ .. !;'l'JII~-,'.T3i(_'J~F:;·~: :-~~-.. :.'-_lr'1 i!' !.-.; _:}::• ·;· · :· ·1· ~~--:~ :;r r·: ·;:-~~ ~:~ :· fl:·: ;,: T":.T .. ! \J ·!:-~ ~"'' ·: : :t~ r ~- t~~: ·h 1 L,i 

SECOND AV.ENWE SW 

t ---
t 

/ 

AREA=0.400Ha. 

AREA.=1.51.Ha. 

t 
t 

f' 

.. ... ~ ~---\_,... ...... ···' _...,,__.......,.....,._, .... _ ...... ______ ._.,. __ - --

l ·~·~- ' 
~--~v-=: ·p ! f ::: I : r i ',: 

,:.._:___ 

t.~UI:i!J1 

•;"'-"" 

EXIS'nNG I"TOIW c-.f"A~f'l:l<t 

-1 !"lpe • 
MhMIJIII Ll!1~tf11~ 

1
Sio"'t 

c t~.e~ O.ZI 
PV ~~-Oil "" rvc : ~ , 1 , u.r-

EXCESS CAPACITT jlJI}IliOUTFALl. t..IHE FROM 'EX IHJAH 1 TQ OlnJ;t.l.l.. rN!n«lUT 5\..IRCI"Af'GINGij• 12iilt 

PAOr'O$'EDCOrJtU:r;-r.aN TO SYiiDI 

71'11~ tBbl<! ut.l ii:CS Rdink'li 111!/1$tf)IWI'r'I~M Mitch Mredil"'wd .Q'Il,'o./;'S Ulll~.""' t.tl:'"~'~ lhfi OW o;(Mat.lci~Oloi~I'S W.u*-~ SeNe"" Sl-:"K:<lf:l' \1~~~1 
~1~~'l~ "~" lot t.rT.cr.ta-"' C.01:l, b PVC~ 0 ')11 

m '1-:=!/t- --lu··n-1tr/~J --· II 
J. .lJ t:.~ .1 ~. t~ 

A~ 
VSC.\ll!::lri~S 

?
r~ . 

. 

1301111il """''tc 1 ~"1 v•,.,FT"a.-1' ~ 
~~~ r .. ·•-• 

:~~~-:.~.!' 

l ~-·---,. -·· ·-·- r--
l-:.· ~··. ":;::. f . ll ~ . ---~\!.~ ~..,, 

)!~:&''·· ~·I -- ·---- :::-6 
L;:- . 

L- · .... _ --·-. :--..:: 

A .f~I';S TYPE CB OE1~~ 
vgct,~.,;Nl.S 

Rev D::>'J1 Dw~~_s;hk'd _ l)f'l:_:;;~~p~:~ 
~:·1'."<1.:4 BW ~F 1\.F n'1STSUCt.t!Joi~IClN-F~~,..PP"C\IAL 

! 

,~~QII\ffo,'HJ\.1:00. 

)-- ----{ 

-D 

C) 

·~·~-~-' 

tp·u;'1 

1025222J 

FINLEYHANN 
ENGINEERING LTD 

Xl'l~~; ;;~. 8't.' KF KF S~COtlDSUB'~ ISSI01-AOUEOI 'f(i;R'TSO~EX~'Ii~ .5.3 ·~0R 

106 Westside Commor. 
2201 Box Springs Blvd. N\N 
M.;:dicine :-tal, AB 7"1A OH5 

403-581-0009 
v.ww Jinleyhann .com 

__ ,.:!t 

LEGEND 

l:lCISTI~ OOOUHD OONYOL'RS 

G:XlSTI~ PROPERTY lilliE 

PROPOSI':D ;';TCI~t.4 GOUNOA'fl" 

EXISTING CLLVEAT 

;xts-lf.f{; s:nJRM Sl!'h"Ef'l 

i!Rofo'os~:o SroRM Sf'NE~ 

..O:iTO£V~LOr '.IEN1 STOR..\1 F\.OW 

E.X15Tii'.Ct.t/IN~QI..L 

PAOPO SEC (:."'H::H&A:SIN 

PRCPC5EO CITC I1 ~SIGN ELE'/,t.TI{)N 

PRCPCS.::O Dlt'Cii t:,E~IGN GAAOt. 

'E'JCIKTII¥i ELE\11\TION 

P~SE'J OOCH ST'ORACl~ 

TRIVENTURES 

I 

I 
J 
~; 

~. 

~I 
~I 
~! 
~; 

!I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

1~:,~00 ·~ 

GREENHOUSE EXPANSION 
LOTS 44-46, BLOCK 34, 
PLAN 941 2360 

REDCLIFF,AB 

~r~ 5l' « 
;#V~ 

~· 
~I'> 

GRADING & STORM WATER 
MANAGEMENT PLAN 

C01 
Dn:1~ .... ir 1g Nt..\ 

1:500 
·Si;a~E~--- --

115102 
Prt·j.:d ho 

1 of 
~-t=:"c(: 

'-() 

I• I 

II 
I 

-~-~~~~·-.·-.---..,·-~--.-.--~-~.....---.~:··:.-.--, - ----:;·--u----- --- ----- - -.-.- , .. - :. · -~ -·~\ -- ·-- ----- .... -------



Development Permit Application 
Background Information I Review 

Date: May 2, 2013 

Applicant: 
Civic Address: 
Legal Address: 
Land Use: 

Development Officer: 

Background: 

LOB Contracting 
213 3 Street NW 
Lot 44, Block 121, Plan 9810300 
R4 - Manufactured Home 
Residential District 
Brian Stehr 

LOB Contracting has submitted a Development Permit Application for an Accessory Building 
Detached Garage. In the R4 - Manufactured Home Residential District accessory buildings 
falls under Discretionary Uses- Development Officer. However, LOB Contracting's plan shows 
a maximum height of 4.54 m. This is over the maximum height of 4.5m, but falls within the 10% 
variance power of the MPC and is being forwarded to you for consideration. 

I have reviewed the application and note the following based on the Land Use Bylaw: 
1. Section 40.10 of the Land Use Bylaw states: 

No accessory building shall exceed 4. 5 m in height. 

2. Section 11.7 of the Land Use Bylaw gives the Commission the authority to vary any 
condition or requirement of this Bylaw to a maximum variance allowance of 10% with 
the exception of sizes of accessory buildings. 

It is the recommendation of the Development Officer that Development Permit Application 13-
DP-027 be APPROVED with the following conditions: 

• Relocation of affected utility services to the satisfaction of all utility departments. Please 
be advised that relocation of services is at the applicant's expense. The Town has not 
confirmed utility locations and it shall be the responsibility of the applicant to ensure that 
the development does not interfere with the utilities, and utility right-of-way. 

• Exterior cladding to match the house or to be similar to the neighbourhood. 

1 7 



13-DP-027 
213 3 Street NW 

Lot 44, Block 121, Plan 9810300 
LOB Contracting 

Zoned: 
Height (4.5 m) 
Coverage (max 15%) 
Rear yard setback 
Left yard setback 
Right yard setback 
Front yard setback 
Rear yard width (max 2/3 or 1 00.16m) 

Notes: 

• Relocation of utility lines. 

R4 
4.541 m 
13.8% 
3.0m 
1.828 m 
4.272 m 
6.108 m 
9.14 m 

• Exterior finish and color to match the home or be similar to the neighbourhood. 



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT Application # I ~ -f) P -0 :L 7 

Roll # . 0 11 q \g~Q 

APPLICATION ~E~TIO~ 

Property Owner: Mailing Address I PO Box 

BARRy C~c:trlfo" t Toe e /v rtr f3a..r b~ 
.. I{ 

0</3 · 3 ST N.W. 
Phone Fax 

( 

S"J (J ?:,'iJo 

Applicant I Contractor I Agent: Owner: 

J. o. rs. fol? ~ ). 
Phone Fax 

_)0( 'f $?'( ~ 

PROJECT LOCATION 

Civic (Street) Address of the Property on which the 
development is to be affected: 

City Prov Postal Code 

~Jc/,·./j ~~~ ToT:/, ?o 

Mailing Address I PO Box 

Sf $ r>m-e r ~,de t.VAy St= 

City Prov Postal Code 

~Et/ f(A-j A!$ Ttt5DM! 

Lot(s) I Block 
/ 2/ I Plan q '8 / 0 3 0 0 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

Description of Proposed Development /)~ fac.f~J NOAJ ~ A.ea./~d b ~,.t:; <''e 

0 Home Occupation D Property Improvements D Signage D Temporary changes 

D Basement Development D Demolition D Other 

Proposed Setbacks Front 1 ·0. 
1
) Rear { 

MJ 
Estimated Value of Project: 

J:-e' ~ ,J.o"" {c., /of"'f ) ()' Ot" ~ 

Flankage Left Side (<- j . .l1Z 11) Right Side' (J ) $ 2_0, OOQ 

14, f>' ()(" l. 'iZ~ I 
o(' 

Parcel Size I Number of Units 

Land Use District f(Lj 
Is the development near slopes of 15% or greater 0 Yes [].' No 

Start Date :n-lv 1 13 I Estimated Completion Date ~uc. /r> 
Applicant/Owner Signature ~L -:7 

/'7 

Application Date V ;4f~/ L 2.2_ ;, 3 

lo I 

I~ Discretionary Use (MPC) 0 Permitted Use Dev. Officer Discretionary 

I 

F: DevelopmenUCurrent Forms/Development Penmit App. /May-18-12 1 9 



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 

IMPORTANT NOTES: 

Application# 13' i) P ~ CfJ...7 

Roll# ~ J1 q<e,a o 

1. In addition to completing this form, and application for a Development Permit shall be accompanied by the following 
information, where relevant: 

a. Site plan showing the legal description, existing and proposed buildings, front, rear and side yards. Any provisions 
for off street loading and/or vehicle parking, site plan to be accurate at a scale to the satisfaction of the 
Development Officer. 

b. Floor plans and elevations, preferably on 11 " x 17" inch paper. 
c. A statement of uses and, in the case of development proposed in an industrial area, a statement indicating the 

manner in which the applicant intends to conform to any performance standards applicable. 

2. A Development Permit does not become effective until the time for appeal has expired (14 days) or until such appeal 
has been determined. 

3. If the development authorized by a permit does not commence within 12 months from the date of its issue, the permit 
ceases to be valid. 

4 . Failure to complete this form fully and to supply the required information and plans may mean that this application for 
a permit will not be considered and may cause delays in the processing of the application. 

5. This is not a Building Permit, Occupancy Permit or Business License. Any approvals granted regarding this 
application does not excuse the applicant from complying with requirements of Federal, Provincial or other municipal 
legislation, or the conditions of any easement, restrictive covenant or agreement affecting the buildings or lands. 

PRIVACY: This information is being collected under the authority of the Town of Redcfiff Building and Development 
Permit Bylaw, Town of Redcliff Land Use Bylaw, the Municipal Government Act and the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act. This information will be used to process your application and may be used to provide 
statistical data. This information may also be used for taxation and assessment purposes. This information is 
protected by the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have any questions 
about the collection of information, please contact the Town of Redc/iff F. 0./.P.P. Coordinator at (403) 548-3618. 

PERMIT VALIDATION SECTION (to be completed by the Development Officer) 

Approved D \ Approved with Condition(s) ~ J Refused D 

Conditions 
Note: (see attached Development Permit Report) 

Issuing Officers Name: 
13dOJ<\ $+~r 

Issuing Officer's signature 5<-lA/A,· J ~)~ 
DateofDecision: )1~.., /b/13 

Date~sue: 4 
~/ 'L{ 

Date Permit Fee Paid: ~./)A ,;# ~;{q / / 

Payment Method D Cash D Cheque If Debit 
/ \ 

Permit Fees: $ /{(] . oo Receipt# 21 t ~,;tg' 

F: DevelopmenUCurrent Forms/Development Permit App. /May-18-12 2 0 



Town Planner K. Snyder's comments: 

1. Accessory Building height variance- no issue or comment. 

21 



; 

. , ... '. ·· l ..... 

Address: #213 Jrd Street NW.- R~dcliff . ,h 
; . '· \ 

··..-

L~al Description:- Lot 44 Bl.ock 121- Plan 981 0300 
Dote: May . 1 +, 2004 · 
Scole 1:200 

~· 

' Q.) 
c:: 
0 
-1 

'20" 
:39.692. 

21 1 a 
,.., 

" ;;; 
• 

4;3. ·• 

' 

(' 
~ 

\1 · 
-~ . tt 

i 
oi 

I • 
I 
~ 

i 
• I 

I; 
~i$ ~is 

~~~ 44 . ~~}; 
~~- ~r~ 
... , 

1 ... 

i i 
I ·I . . 
I 

I 
1 

.. ' .. . I 
. . . . b :· ·. · . . ' 

• <ttfl . · .;~< . . . ' • 

' ' -~v· 
. l · J . · · :k::.· .. · I 

Power Pole . . · 39 632. ;'· · . ·: · '' : · <· . 
~-·--·--·--·"""'-·--·--·-..... --·--. -·!..-·--·--·--~·. · ~ '-"! -· __ ._!'i"' ·-~:. ·; · ·:::~-~··· . __ ,_J ' . 

. as·43·so· T. . · . , ... ::- -~r 
~ . ~ 

a ~ ~ 
·,, .. · 

~~ 
45 

Note: Tbts Ia page 2 ot a Real Property Report and ~rs Ineffective If It Is detached from page 1 

Note: Stotutoty Iran post$ tound shown thus: • ... • 

All distance• are In metres anti dectmala then~~of. 

Fence line shown thua: )( )( )( )( end 

ts wlthtn Q.20m o( property nne unlo•a otherwise noted. 

~VeS ore' shown to the line· ~f foaola. 

0.J 
~ 



. , AIJ(J I'Tt c ~J" JJ a... :fA.' Fe tt 114-(.~ 7 t ~ N .• 

Address: #213 lrd Street NW,- R~gcliff . 
Legal Description:- Lot 44 Stock 121· Plan 
Date: Moy . 1 +, 2004 · 
Seale 1:200 

[ METRI l... _1 · ,.., 
~ . 
iii 

9810300 

'20" 
39.692 

21 

. 
4~ . 

_ .!_ \. •• ~ 

.~ 

1 
* 

~- -.. }. .. .... 

. ; 

··-

~~· I ...:c - ~ - ~· 
~ . . 

- ·· . . 

N 

~./· . 

" Q.) 
c:::: 
0 
-J 

.. 
I 
I • I 

-~ - - - - - - -
' k. -;:. 

~I ; : 
~ !t ~ d . 1) I~~ . !. .>__..-... ~ 
,... ·- ...a&ld - ·- - - ...... -:- Ja -

.... .;'" ... 
----,::;--~ ... 0 

.o . ~ [(:'I I 0 ~ 

"' ~ 

·.,., 

~ 
1.i 

,;! 

..... 45 &Je~~.AO /'"O~. Eil( . 

I
I Nota: Tbla Ia poge 2 of a Real Property Report ond ·'is Ineffective If It Is detoehed from page 1 

Note: Statutory Iron posti found shown thus: • 

f All distances are fn metres oni:l decimals thereof. 

· Fenc:e lfne shown thua: )( )( )( )( and 

. 
. .. 

Ia wtthtn Q,20m of property line unlet• otherwise n~ted. 

,... 
~ c;; 

~vu ore· shown to the nne· ~f foaola. 
·p:: emm .... , .. : 3;1)2,.823 4th Sl(eet Sc 

• • • I ' • • . < .>; J: 

. ;~<· <· <-:: .. ·. _ ': . . . . . · Phono: 403· 527-3?n7 .w. 

N) 

0-.J 



y' 

:J ' I 
tll 

" 

i 
I 

I 
' 

' 

! 
.I 

l i ' -·?i-,,. 

~~-"0 ·H ·o 
a~ o1 

r 

~- .. 

-~ ---

-
1 ,, ')I t 

t '""!II l 

~ .... =- --~~~~~~ ~ . ~~ ---·===· .. -~ 

<.f llU{J '· t;• 0 

$ X'' --
--- ~·- .. ~· ~ --

• ·.z 

.. 
... ___ 

_.- "Tit • -
~ ti ·t 10 
~ tNQ~~ 

--
---

-
.. 

[ 

. ~-
.;._ 

" ·l 1111' 

-'It ,, 
~~ ,, 

.... 
c 

r
.J 

L 

Pth~fH~! 0 O~lt 

24 



l .. D &. . fros5 Se~~~~" 
so.l 'ta.'ftt t<Q_tl Jvo"r TO ~c.A L. ~ 

[ MfT{{IL J 

, Pre_ -: E'"J lne-er~ 
(russes. · - ~'t 6~c. 

[ c ,,0 ] "!;;2 Pr-1-<-l v .... l,. 
/ · .,. ,r - I nsut.t -t1 ·onJ 

t\ t\lf5 . - S.l-0~ 

' *o'>~ 

--· . -,]f- ?_ ~ r . 

[ ( oo] 

V1r\yJ 
srd.;._, 

tz''.· 

, 
{c·- . 

[ rozt ~ J 
1\ 

fb~~~r -·....::L._-S{.A-6 

IWlQ,;\e> 

Ftt-sL.;... 

sJ.P.-t 

25 



~ - I F7 . I ( 

_3 ~-- _ _ f ~- (;;/ !J I_· &r~_·, _ 

, 72 "1\ ~ ~ ~ . 
... ,,..:, (2 

!======--~ 

/ 

f 

/0 ~ ~ 

,, ,, jl ,, f l 

'' 

' 26 



I " 4 ::: I fT. -- ·--------· 

~~~--------------------- ~~~ \ 

l i'. 
·· ' 

' '"'' ar -·=r:~·n ..,.,.__ _ J:I.\~F=======- =--==---=··=-==---========~=====l==----1·-· .. ··· 
I ff 

f5 3 

t~ . bin 

'o' ~oRTw ~ :t~r-·----------------~~ 27 ,, '{, 141tf - "1 -



Land Owner Consent Form 

Application for a Development Permit 

/ cJ 

Address: c--2 13 3 sr AJ t..-v . 
Legal Description 

Plan: 9 ~ I 0 ~ C 0 

Block 12 1 

Lot: L...JL( 

As the owner of the property described above, I consent to: 

J. f). !J. rc.~J ~! 

applying for a Development Permit for this property, and acknowledge that 

he/she has a legitimate interest in the property for the purposes of this 

application. 

Owner's Name: 

Date: /~flo;_ ;S, d.O 1,3 

L: pdev/shared/admin/format/consent.doc 

28 



Zoned: 
Height (max 12.0 m) 
Coverage (max 50%) 
Rear yard setback 
Left yard setback 
Right yard setback 
Front yard setback 

13-DP-030 
2400 South Highway Dr. SE 

Lot 13, Block 1, Plan 0411924 
Advance Design & Drafting 

C-HWY 
8.53 m 
11.4% 
111.04 m 
31.20 m 
6.71 m 
29.11 m 

Parking spots (1 per 45 m2= 15) 31 new parking stalls 

Notes: 

" Building to meet Section 90.8.a-o Site Development Requirements 

29 



Development Permit Application 
Background Information I Review 

Date: May 9, 2013 

Applicant: 
Civic Address: 
Legal Address: 
Land Use: 

Development Officer: 

Background: 

Advance Design & Construction 
2400 South Highway Dr. SE 
Lot 13, Block 1 , Plan 0411924 
C-HWY Highway Corridor 
Commercial District 
Brian Stehr 

Advance Design & Construction has submitted a Development Permit Application for an office 
addition. In the C-HWY- Highway Corridor Commercial District Oil and Gas Servicing 
Industries fall under Discretionary Uses - Commission and is being forwarded to you for 
consideraticn. 

I have review the application and note the following: 

• The site grading plan has been forwarded to the Manager of Engineering for approval. 

It is the recommendation of the Development Officer that Development Permit Application 13-
DP-030 be APPROVED with the following condition: 

• Approval of the site grading plan by the Manager of Engineering 

• Office addition to meet Section 90.8.a-o (Site Development Requirements) of the Town 
of Redcliff Land Use Bylaw 

• Relocation of affected utility services to the satisfaction of all utility departments. Please 
be advised that relocation of services is at the applicant's expense. The Town has not 
confirmed utility locations and it shall be the responsibility of the applicant to ensure that 
the development does not interfere with the utilities, and utility right-of-way. 

30 



I Lett~r of TransiTlit_-ta~l _ _ 

To: 

Attn: 

Re : 

Town of Redcllff 

Brian Stehr, Planning Department 

Development Permit Application 

Canyon Technical Office Addition 

2400 Highway Drive SE Redcliff AB 

From: Darcy Heidinger 

Date: 2013.05.08 

Pages : Attached 

- -- - --~ 

-------- - ----- - - - --- _! 

0 Urgent 0 For review 0 Please comment 1:1 Please reply D Please recycle 

Please find attached the development permit application for: 

Canyon Technical Inc. 2400 Highway Drive SE Redcliff, AB 

Enclosures: 

-Town of Redcllff Development Permit Application Form 

-Town of Redcllff Commercial New Development Permit Application Check List 

-Land Owner Consent Form and supporting land Title Information 

-letter of Intent 

-Corresponding 2 sets of 24x36 AM drawings 

-Corresponding set of 11x17 AM drawings 

We trust this is acceptable. Kindly contact the office should you require any further information in this regard. 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Respectfu I I y, 

Darcy Heidinger 

ADCL_ Technical Assistant 



DEVELOPMENT PERM~T Application# I 0- D P- () D 0 
Roll# {)~9500 

~-- --- -~-~- - --.--....-.,.. .. --~~.,..,..--,...- ...... ~ • • ... , - {"' '~ , .. _.~-.----....-. ¥ ......... ~~,.--_,.,.,.....,.......-- ... ~ .. - .......... ":"'i .... --..--,""' -..,- ' ,... . ···-. . ... '] 
AP.P.l-I~Al:IO~~SECJJON,:.~~~ _· L·.: . . . ... _:"_\'.~,;_~;!,: .. ; .:. :. . . .. : . ' __ ' , '... :._ ~-.:: __ 2-j,.::.1. _ ,_ . · _, . 

'",' . --·'----··· 

Property Owner: 

b-\....f.$e.IL\ ~-fp...{\._~ 

Phone Fax 

4cJ;~;. . 'SZ.-7. 'Z-"";>"2>j -4-o~. '?"Z-1 · ~ +-
Applicant I Contractor I Agent: Owner: 

At>~ ~~ .,~~)') 

Phone Fax 

~·$!!0 ·~ 4~ c;;tto · S:~I"'L 

Civic (Street) Address of the Property on which the 
development is to be affected: 

Lot(s) Block 

Description of Proposed Development 

0 Home Occupation 

0 Basement Development 

Proposed Setbacks , ~ 1 

0 Property Improvements 

0 Demolition 

Front l \ 
~. ,.,.... 

Mailing Address I PO Box 

---rz-4- \'-\-~~~ ~ 
City Prov Postal Code 

N\lED\t::..l...:e: ~ -4 \\b-4Vi 

Mailing Address I PO Box 

~ ~~-f "P<U'Je" ~ 

City Prov Postal Code 

~\rlt> 1-\:f\""'( ~ ,,~~7 

Plan 04-\ \ ~~ 

OSignage D Temporary changes 

Rear 
' \\ .o+"" 

Estimated Value of Project: 

Flankage Left Side 5~. ~ 

1-, • ....c:;;, l~ .,. R-QJC. , ,_,., NumberofUnits 
' , ~ -;n • - \"b-.. '""--:::r "'r~ vvA'-· 

Is the development near slopes of 15% or greater 0 Yes 'yL No 

Applicant/Owner Signature 

Application Date 

Rev. November 16 , 2011 

32 



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT Application # /~ -DP-tl30 
Roll# ----~CA~~--=...;=...:X_._=L~_,....;:,Q2~--

IMPORTANT NOTES: 

1. In addition to completing this form, and application for a Development Permit shall be accompanied by the following 
information, where relevant: 

a. Site plan showing the legal description, existing and proposed buildings, front, rear and side yards. Any provisions 
for off street loading and/or vehicle parking, site plan to be accurate at a scale to the satisfaction of the 
Development Officer. 

b. Floor plans and elevations, preferably on 11" x 17" inch paper. 
c. A statement of uses and, in the case of development proposed in an industrial area, a statement indicating the 

manner in which the applicant intends to conform to any performance standards applicable. 

2. A Development Permit does not become effective until the time for appeal has expired (14 days) or until such appeal 
has been determined. 

3. If the development authorized by a permit does not commence within 12 months from the date of its issue, the permit 
ceases to be valid. 

4. Failure to complete this form fully and to supply the required information and plans may mean that this application for 
a permit will not be considered and may cause delays in the processing of the application. 

5. This is not a Building Permit, Occupancy Permit or Business License. Any approvals granted regarding this 
application does not excuse the applicant from complying with requirements of Federal, Provincial or other municipal 
legislation, or the conditions of any easement, restrictive covenant or agreement affecting the buildings or lands. 

PRIVACY: This information is being collected under the authority of the Town of Radcliff Building and Development 
Permit Bylaw, Town of Redcliff Land Use Bylaw, the Municipal Government Act and the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act. This information will be used to process your application and may be used to provide 
statistical data. This information may also be used for taxation and assessment purposes. This information is 
protected by the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have any questions 
about the collection of information, please contact the Town of Redcliff F.O.I.P.P. Coordinator at (403) 548-3618. 

PERMIT VALIDATION SECTION (to be completed by the Development Officer) 

Approved 0 I Approved with Condition(s) 0 I Refused 0 

Conditions 
Note: (see attached Development Permit Report) 

Issuing Officers Name: Denene Mastel, Development Officer 

Issuing Officer's signature 

Date of Decision: 
Date of Issue: 

Date Permit Fee Paid: 26a~~o Payment Method 0 Cash 0 Cheque J/1 Debit 

PermitFees: $ Hay o/;3 Receipt# ;z 7'/JJO 
Rev. November 16, 2011 3 3 



Town Planner, K. Snyder's comments: 

Canyon Drilling- difficult to comment on without seeing the application, but should 
probably be a straight forward review. 

34 



Land Owner Consent Form 

Application for a Development Permit 

Legal Description 

Plan: 

Block: 

Lot: 

As the owner of the property described above, I consent to Advance Design & Construction Ltd. 
(name of applicant) 

applying for a Development Permit for this property, and acknowledge that he/she has a legitimate 

interest in the property for the purposes of this application. 

Owner's Name: 'V'\ 

/! 
Owner's Signature: ---~tl_~~k--+-f-+~-----

/1\~\ 

\) 

35 



6. Letter of Intent including: 

23 South West Drive S.W. 
Med icine Hat, Alberta T1 A 8E7 

• Detailed description of the proposed development and use 

Existing facility, shop/office space to remain; unchanged 

Ph.on e: 403.580.5054 

Fax: 403.580.5072 

New 60ft x 100ft office addition to existing East building face, to better support existing 

office and support staff. No change in business operation is to occur or anticipated. A 

Parts Area to be provided, allowing a secure parts area for office I shop staff. 

• Description of products and services 

Existing company I facility working within the oil and gas sector. 

• Anticipated on-site operations (indoors and outdoors) 

Existing facility with no change in operations. 

• On-site storage 

Existing facility with no change in operations, as per site conditions. 

• Transportation details including size of vehicles/expected frequency of trips 

Existing 

• Number of employees 

50 to 100 office, support and f ield staff however, depends on the time of year 

• Hours of operation 

Gam to 6pm, Monday to Friday 

56 



CANYON TECHNICAL SERVICES LTD. 
OFFICE ADDITION 

2400 S HIGHWAY DRIVE SE, REDCLIFF, AB 

LOT 13, BLOCK 1, PLAN 0411924 

ARCHITECTURAL CONSULTANT 

ADVANCE DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION 

CONTACT:JEFF SOHN 
PHONE: 403.580.5054 

FAX:403.5ao.son 

MCHI!fCJ\RIIl QRAY.WO.S 
000.1 PRO.IECT COVER SHEET 
001.1 0\IEFWJ.. 91lE PlAN 

002.1 NAJN FlOOR PLAN • 0YERA1..L 

003.1 ELEVATlONS 

(lf)l1 BULDI«l SEcnON$ 

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT 

STARKS PLUMBING & HEATING 

CONTACT: WARREN STARK 
PHONE: 403.527.2929 

FAX: 403.527.3414 

M!CHM!CM. DRAWINGS 

U1 Sni: SERVJCI.IG & DRAINAGE PLAN 

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT 

STARKS ELECTRIC 
CONTACT: CAM McCARTY 
PHONE: 403.527.2929 
FAX: 403.527.3414 

EL.EC!RJCAb PJWYiiBS 
Et El.ECTR:OO&fTE PLA."4 

NORTH 

E e 
~ ~~--------------~ 

a ~ !!! ~ 

~21--.--------------------1 

IMPERIAL Ill" ~ 1'·11' 

REVI810Nti88UE NO 

RE"'EVVEE &'I': 

AA JS DRAWING NO. 

~~~~-, ----~ffi~~~·~m~oo~~ 

ce:a.I8EAe,.20t Z .wcl.· '2031RICOr!\ 000.1 37 



ElCISIING 
F£NC£ 

3.0m DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

EXISTING 
FENCE 

.. I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

EXlSTlHQ 
FtNC£ 

@ P~ERAI..L SITE PlAN 

EXISTING 
CRAvrutl 

YMD 

ElCI5nNC 
CRAvn£D 

YMD 

ElCISTlNG 
GRAVE LID 

YARD 

I I 

R/W Pion No. 01 10459JI L

1 EJCIST1NG 
ACCESS GATE 

@~SITEPWJ Pac;a: 

R/W Pion No. 0512154 

0512154 

EXISTING 
FIRE H\1liWIT 

PROJECT ADDRESS 

LEGAL ADDRESS: 
LOT 13 BLOCK 1 PaM 0411924 

t.IUHICIPAL ADDRESS: 
2400 SOl!TH lfGHWA.Y DRIVE SE RtDQJFF' IS, TOJ 2PD 

GENERAL NOTES - AREA SUMMARY 

snE .AR£A 
sm: CCNERACE 

EXJ!flNC Blll!MNG AREA 
'NEW' BUILDING AREA 

EXI5nNG COHCRETE />REA 
'NEW'COHCRET[ /tR£A 

I.ANDSCIJ'£ ..... 
CRIMI. AREA 

17,0Bhm 

1,394tm 
~7am 
Jl<om 
4hm 

17Jam 
14,582am 

PARKING SUMMARY 

100:. 
11.4 
8.1 
3.2 
2.0 
0.2 
2.0 
~ 

IOOll 

EXIsnNG SITE PARICINCJ 20 STALLS PROVIOCO 
J.OSmX6.096m STANDARD 
3.88mX&.l Dm BARRIER F"REE 

HEW SITE FAAKJNG 31 STAU.S PROv.DED 
J.05mX6.1Cm STANDARD 

IOIAL Sill PXRRING 51 SIIUCS PROVIOW 

LEGEND 

- - - - - - - PROPOnY UNE 

OiNN UNK FENCE 

~ 
~ 
~~~ ~ 

l:r~------------------; 

~ 
.....J 
a..z 
w:5 
1-a.. 
rnw 
.....Jt
.....J-

~ ~ ~ 
1w w 
~ 6 ~ 

METRIC 
DAA~BY: 

SCAI,£, ......... 
R~EWEDBV: 

~:"=T!:~.---r:::,ROJE=cr~H~0:~-1 DRA'MNG NO. 

DlC8.1&£RU012 AOCL-IIiOJIRACO 00·1,1 38 



II 
I 

- ~~ 
• I 

-~ - - ---~ 

~~ 

I 
I 

I 
I 

___ __ _ _ _j 

- -- ----~ 

d 
~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I _ __ _ _ __ _j 

~; 

Iii 

-- ----- ~ 

d 
i 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__ ___ __ _J 

- - -- --- ~ 

~ u 
~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

_ __ _ _ __ _j 

!~ 
l ~ 

L--

d 
I! 

~ u 
I! 

;! 
H 

I ~ I I i ~ i ~ 

'ii! l ~ ~ 
~ I 

!!! 

DRAVMIIG nTL! 

~ CANYON TECH. SERVICES! MAIN FLOOR PLAN 
~ -OFFICE ADDITION -OVERALL 

1 ' 2400 SOUTH HIGHWAY DR 
I~ ~ ~I~ ~ 
I~ I I ~ ~ REDCLIF~. ALBERTA I 

~ ~ 

0 ~ 
0 ~ 
!" ~ ...... 

<.....N 
--....o 

e 
23 Southwest Drive SW,Medlclne Hal, Ae T1A 8E7 

Phone: (403) 580-5054 Fax: (400) 580-5072 
Website: WVIVI.advancedesign.ca 

REVtSED I ISSUED fOR I l!GENO sr""" 
NO. DATE DESCRFTOII 

1 I ~SOSC!S I ISSJEDFORiill.lll.OINGP'!RMTN'fJ. 

tl 

~n 
i 

1:1 

~ 

~ 
~ 

~(! 



<il. ·, 
1 I 

I 
I 

m // ',J : 
~ ', /I ~ I 2 \I ~· 0 

~ 
n 

,·«~ 
' "' I 

! I 

~ 
~n ii 

I 

sl • 

-
e 
I 

l 
I 

/I J· 

~ 
~;,;; 

~ 1 11 1 ! 

CRAVVN} TITLE 

w ~ I ~ CANYON TECH. SERVICES! BUILDING SECTIONS 
.. ~ -OFFICE ADDITION 

~-----+----1-.l.r~ 2400 SOUTH HIGHWAY DR 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ REDCLIFF, ALBERTA 
~ ~ ; 
~ . .. 

23 Southwest Drive SW,Mediclne Hat, AB T 1A BE7 
g , Phone: (403) 580-5054 Fax: (403) 580-5072 

0 ~ ~ e Webs~e: www.advancedesign.ca 

0 ~ 2 
-!>- ~ ~ -0--~~~-;-.......,---:-----:--:-;---=-:--=--
_, m 

~ 

0 

6 

~ 

RIM SED I ISSUED~ LEGEM> 

NO. OII.Tf DESCRIPTION 

, I 20t3C401 I 18SUI<OFOR8 UIJ)INGF't:R-\'rfAPP. 

1 111 

~ 
! 
I 

I ~ 

~ r ~ 
z 

~1... ... ~ .. 11 ... 1! i 

~ I I I I I 
~ 

~ 
J I U 

.....1 
\: 

'\: 
'\: 
~ 

-{)0 

Uxo 

\.: 

~ 
'\: 
'\: 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

Jil 
~ 

M 
t= 

~ 

~ 

'\: m 
~ 

a 
~ 

I 
; 

I TAMP 

" 

II I l I 



3.0m DRAINAGE EASEMlNT 

EXISTING 
FENCE 

I 

I 

EXISTING 
FENCE 

1
• 720.64 

I 
I 

I. 
~ 720.50 

l 
- 720.40 

\J I 

1.1% l 
EXI~TING 

GRAVELED 
YARD 

0.8% ~ 

EXISTING 
GRAVELED 

YARD 

GRAVELED 
YARD 

<1-0.8% 

M1 

+ 
721.06 

• 
720.90 

720.67 
• 

720.67 

- 0.8% 

EXISTING 
GRAVELED 

YARD 

EXISTING 
FENCE 

- 0 .9% 

EXISTING 
GRAVELED 

YARD 

169. 4 ~7 
220'27'35" 

SITE SERVICING & GRADING 
1:500 

720.70 

7 

R/ W Pion No 
EXISTING 
ACCESS GATIE 

I 

r-

PAVED 
ENTRANCE 

• 721.03 

ASPHALT 
--- - GRAVEL 

EXISTING 
GRAVELED 
ENTERANCE 

18 

R/W Pion No. 0512154 

(/) 
0 
c 

II -l 
0. I .0 

" 
"" 

I 
r• G> "' '0 I ::r g,l ~ 

(}> ~ 0 
0 

0 
:::0 
< m 

R/W Pion No. 0512154 

R/W Pion No. 0110459 

EXISTING 
FIRE HYDRANT 

STA.I,F 

P!RMIT TO PRACTICE 

s:ki~ 
Dolt MAY 8, 2013 

PI!RMIT NUIIRR: P81411 lllo_fl_oil_ 
Godopo ltd ~ " Mft 

72A 1-4"8TREETS.YI. 

M£DtCtNE HAT, AB TlA~V7 

PHONE: (403) 527-2928 

FAX: (403) 521-3414 

EMAll:Womstatb.CII 

WEBSITE: h\lp:l/'t.'&•r.u taltts.<:a 

DMI.OPIEIIT PERMIT 

CANYON 

SITE SERVICES 

DRAWN' _,CJ::.:M,___ 

PLOT DATt: WAY 8/ 13 

SCALE: AS SHOWN 

ORAYIINO NO. 

M1.0 

4 1 


	May 15 Part 1
	MPC Part 2
	MPC Part 3
	MPS Part 5

